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From: (Div13) (FBD
Sent:  VWednesday, May 5, 2004 8:50 AM
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}ngog} (FB1);

{ ~ IR} (FB

Subject: RE: Detainee abuse ciaims

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALCON,
Based on Rumsfeld's public statements, DoD is against hooding pii
meant to hurmiliating detainess [there is 3 list of these | haya seen)

bt -1
[An £C outining Inese be -1.4
fvas done By MLDU in Novembper 2003 as t0 FBl s dissaprovail N ! .
regardless of whether they wermmwanuw Secratary efense. AR Hamnaon has 0 7C -1
.l ’m_r{ P Eenllmnpsimm i s i ] l B -1
|
Where Goes et siend ¢
L ) cTD/OR3/MLDU b7C -1
JEH, Room 5382
!_ I b2 -1
----=riginal Messana--—--
From Divi3) (FBI}
Sent: nesaay, May 05, 23 AM
To: {Dv13) (FBD)} i (D_svg)_jlsan; i bivi3)
(FB {Div13) (FEI) DivI3)(FB0] s -1
I 1Divi3) (Fal] J(Divi3) (FBI} bh7C -1
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| pa) (FBI)
ubject: Rk: Detainee abuse claims

Importance: High

We need to be very careful here, Everyone should pay particular attention to the distinctions
between zllegations of abuse and the use of techniques which fall outside of FBI/DO] training and

policy. As 1 stated in my email yesterday, [ am not aware 0

anyone in GTMO.

f any credible allegations of abuse by
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Our Behavioral Assessment Unit (BAU) disagreed with the use of specific techniques in the case

. oDas they opined that the techniques would not be successful and they could produce pg -4

’ 3 unreliable results. BAU did pot make any allegations of abuse that 1 am aware of. w7C -4
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Subject: Detainee abuse claims

|
|
!

SENSITIV CLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
! ink of two specific examples.....you may want to talk to BAU abous iand[ l ‘
Eﬂm GTMO.
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3 From: | lDivi3) (Fal)
~ Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 9:07 AM

To: v13) (FBNH| koivia (RO pé -1
: i (ERL; DvTI (FBL DRTINEE: b7C -1
B ORYEED — KkDv13) (FBI)

Ce: l(oiv13) (FBI Div0g) (FBI);
TOR) (FBIY) .

Subject: RE: Detaines abuse claims

Onee again, I would refer you to my comments below. FBI disapproval of DOD technigues and
aljeging abuse of detainees are two vastly different issues.

FY] - the Navy IG is arriving in GTMO today to conduct an independent inquiry of the operation here.

~—QOrigingl Messaoe ..o
From{ |(Divi3) (FBI)
Sent: Wed 5/5/72004 8:50 AM
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Subject: RE: Detainee abuss claims

P

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALCON, ' b5 -1

Rased on Rumsfeld's public statements, DoD is against hooding prisoners, threats of violance and
techniques meant to hurniliating detainees {there is a list of these | have seen) § -1.4
BIC -1.4
i PRTET SO These] —Jes3oe By MLDU i November 2003
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by the Deputy Secretary Wetense DAL Harrington 1 | interested in following up an this, I ]
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{ I Ihere does that stand?
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